

MINUTES OF AN EXTRAORDINARY MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE LONDON BOROUGH OF HAVERING Council Chamber - Town Hall

20 May 2015 (7.30 - 7.47 pm)

Present: The Mayor (Councillor Linda Trew) in the Chair

Councillors

June Alexander, Clarence Barrett, Robert Benham, Wendy Brice-Thompson, Michael Deon Burton, Joshua Chapman, John Crowder, Philippa Crowder, Keith Darvill, Meg Davis, Osman Dervish, Ian De Wulverton, Nic Dodin, Alex Donald, David Durant, Brian Eagling, Gillian Ford, Jason Frost, Jody Ganly, John Glanville, Linda Hawthorn, David Johnson, Steven Kelly, Phil Martin, Barbara Matthews, Robby Misir, Ray Morgon, Barry Mugglestone, John Mylod, Stephanie Nunn, Ron Ower, Garry Pain, Dilip Patel, Viddy Persaud, Roger Ramsey, Keith Roberts. Patricia Rumble, Carol Frederick Thompson, Jeffrey Tucker, Linda Van den Hende, Wallace, Lawrence Webb, Roger Westwood, Damian White, Michael White, Reg Whitney, Julie Wilkes, Graham Williamson, Darren Wise and John Wood.

Approximately fifty Members' guests and members of the public were also present.

Apologies were received for the absence of Councillors Ray Best, and Philip Hyde.

The Mayor advised Members and the public of action to be taken in the event of emergency evacuation of the Town Hall becoming necessary.

The meeting opened with prayers by Reverend David Hague, Area Dean of Havering.

105 ANNOUNCEMENTS BY THE MAYOR (agenda item 3)

Council stood for a minute's silence in memory of former Councillor Cyril Field who had recently died. The Leader of the Council and several other Members paid tribute to former Councillor Field and the work he had undertaken whilst a member of the Council.

The Mayor thanked her Chaplain, the Deputy Mayor and her husband for their invaluable support throughout the Mayoral year. Thanks were also recorded to the Leader of the Council, the Chief Executive and the Mayoral Support team. The Mayor announced that approximately £25,600 had been raised for the Mayoral charities and this was greeted with warm applause on all sides of the Chamber.

106 ROLL OF HONOUR (agenda item 4)

A report of the Governance Committee invited Council to agree that a roll of honour be created in recognition of two local servicemen – Lance Corporal Kirk Redpath and Warrant Officer Class 2 Ian Fisher, both of whom had died on active service. The roll of honour would also commemorate any other members of the armed forces who died on active duty during the period 1 April 1965 to 1 April 2015.

The report was **AGREED** without division and it was **RESOLVED** that:

As part of the 50th anniversary commemorations, a roll of honour be created in recognition of Lance Corporal Kirk Redpath and Warrant Officer Class 2 Ian Fisher, both of whom died on active service between 1 April 1965 and 1 April 2015, and any other members of the armed forces from this Borough who died on active duty during that period.

107 PRESENTATION TO MAYOR'S CADET (agenda item 5)

The Mayor made a presentation to the Mayor's Cadet 2014/15 – Corporal Harry Fant of Hornchurch and Upminster Sea Cadet Unit and thanked him for his assistance during the year.

		Mayor